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Memorandum

March 3, 2011

To:  Rep. Neal Foster and Rep. Lance Pruitt
Co-chairs, House Special Committee on Energy

From: Rep. Pete Petersen
(3 A

Re:  Hearing Request for House Bill 39 Draft CS Version T

Thank you for holding a hearing on House Bill 39 on February 10, 2011. Since that hearing, I
have worked with Stuart Goering of the Department of Law to resolve issues that were raised
during the hearing and we have prepared a new draft committee substitute (version T). 1
respectfully request that House Bill 79 Draft Committee Substitute Version T be scheduled for a
hearing in the House Special Committee on Energy. Please feel free o contact me, or my aide
David Dunsmore, at 165-4939 with any questions, thoughts, or ideas.

Attached you will find a supplemental background packet for House Bill 39 including a copy of
the Dralt CS, an updated sponsor statement, an updated sectional analysis, and a letter of support

[rom the Alaska Public Interest Research Group.

Thank you for your consideration.



